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From: "Michael Thompson" <mthompson@dnr.state.ne.us>

To: "Steve Gaul" <sgaul@dnr.state.ne.us>

Subject: Re: Re: Request for Clarification from Environmental Trust
Date: Fri, 21 Nov 2003 17:14:45 -0600
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Steve,

I did not receive any replies from the Lower or Middle Republican NRDs.

Mike

—— Original Message —--

From: Steve Gaul

To: Ibeethe@ngpc.state.ne.us

Cc: mthompson@dnr.state.ne.us

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2003 4:43 PM

Subject: Fwd: Re: Request for Clarification from Environmental Trust

Lisa -

and get those figures to you.

Steve

Date: Fri, 21 Nov 2003 22:21:49 +0000
From: John Thorburn <jthorburn@tribasinnrd.org>

(ax)
X-Accept-Language: en-us, en
To: Mike Thompson <mthompson@dnr.state.ne.us>,
Steve Gaul <sgaul@dnr.state.ne.us>
CC: CLYNCH@tribasinnrd.org
Subject: Re: Request for Clarification from Environmental Trust
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Steve and Mike

1. Well and flowmeter data:

Page 1 of 3

John Thorburn, Manager of the Tri-Basin NRD has supplied the following figures for
meter needs in the Republican Basin portion of their district. The bottom line seems to be
that they need funds for about 1003 additional meters. Mike Thompson of our staff also sent
information requests to the managers of the Middie Republican and Lower Republican
NRDs. Since Mike was out today, we will need to access his computer first thing Monday

User-Agent: Mozilla/5.0 (Windows; U; WIin98; en-US: rv:1.4) Gecko/20030624 Netscape/7 .1

HTML_60_70,HTML_FONT_COLOR_NAME,HTM L_MESSAGE,MAILTO_LINK,USER_AG

In response to your inquiry, here is information about flowmeters in Tri-Basin NRD.

A. Total registered wells (irrigation and municipal) in Rep. Basin in Kearney, Phelps and
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Gosper Counties= 1563
B. Estimated wells that already have functional flowmeters in place= 100
C. Wells that have or will have flowmeters installed using local funds (city or state-owned

wells and alluvial wells)= 37
D. Wells that have had flowmeters installed using NSWCP funds= 126

E. Wells with pending flowmeter cost-share applications= 298

F. Unmetered Rep. Basin wells for which cost-share funds may be needed (1563-100-
37-126-298)= 1003
2 Meters must be installed on all Rep. Basin wells by 12/31/2005.

3. Meters will be installed on wells in those areas of Gosper, Phelps and Kearney Counties
that lie within the Republican Basin.

Call if you have questions, or if you need additional information.

John Thorburn
Mike Thompson wrote:

Gentlemen:

The Environmental Trust is reviewing some of the Grant applications Monday November 24. The Meter Cost
Share request is one of them. They have requested a current tally of how many meters have been installed
and how many still need to be installed in each NRD. They also asked where these meters are or will be. 1
am not sure the last question is easy to answer, but the first two are the most important. Could you provide
me with the most current info you have.

Thanks,

Mike

Mike Thompson
Natural Resources Specialist
State of Nebraska

Department of Natural Resources
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301 Centennial Mall South

Lincoln, Nebraska 68509-4676

Phone: (402) 471-1026

FAX: (402) 471-2900

e-mail: mthompson@dnr state.ne.us

Homepage: http://www.dnr.state.ne.us
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